



City of Eustis

P.O. Drawer 68 • Eustis, Florida 32727-0068 • (352) 483-5430

TO: Eustis City Commission

FROM: Rick Gierok, Interim City Manager

DATE: August 6, 2026

RE: Resolution Number 2026-61: Approving an Expenditure in Excess of \$100,000 for the Purchase and Installation of Sod for the Corey Rolle Field Improvement Project

Introduction:

Resolution Number 2026-61: Corey Rolle Field Improvement Project approves an expenditure in excess of \$100,000 for the purchase and installation of sod at Corey Rolle Field and authorizes the City Manager to execute all agreements and contracts with the award.

Background:

The funds will be used to remove the current sod, regrade the field and install new sod for the field at Corey Rolle. The total budget is \$188,350.

Medley Sports Construction has provided an itemized bid form based on the Apopka cooperative contract for the purchase and installation of new sod.

Medley Sports Construction's proposal for these services is \$188,350.

Recommended Action:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution Number 2026-61.

Policy Implications:

Not applicable

Budget/Staff Impact:

The approved budget has allocated funds for the Corey Rolle Field Improvement Project as shown below:

001-8600-581-60-48	Corey Rolle Improvements	\$125,000
063-7600-572-60-37	Corey Rolle Field Improvements	\$63,350

Business Impact Estimate:

Not applicable

Prepared By:

Chris Helme, Administrative Supervisor, Engineering

Reviewed By:

Michelle Saxman, Project Manager, Engineering
Miranda Burrowes, Deputy City Manager

Attachments:

Signed proposal from Medley Sports Construction, available upon request.